
 

Minutes 
Park & Rec Meeting 

Oelwein Family Aquatic Center moved to City Hall/weather 

Monday June 16th, 2025 - 5:15 PM 
Park and Recreation                                                                                                                              www.oelweinparks.org 

Call to Order:  5:15PM 

Roll Call: Cantrell, Bouska, Gearhart, Johnson, Jorgensen, Meska, Stasi 

 

Attending: Cantrell, Bouska, Johnson, Meska, Stasi 

 

Absent: Gearhart, Jorgensen 

 

Approval of Minutes: 

➢ Consideration of a motion approving the minutes of May 19th, 2025, meeting: 

Motion: Meska    2nd: Stasi  

Aye: All    Nay: None  

 

Citizen Comments: 

None 

 

Cody Oakes: 

Cantrell asked Oakes about his numbers with his youth programs. Oakes stated that he has 67 in baseball and 
80 kids K-1 in blast ball and t-ball teams, charging $25. Oakes stated that there are 18 kids on the travel team 
grades 3-6 that he charges $75 per participant and he has nothing for 7 & 8th grade since the school has teams. 
Discussion on using volunteer umps as Oakes stated he pays umps $50 a game. Oakes stated that he is using 
what diamonds he can but disapproves of city diamonds and soccer fields. Oakes talked about the remaining 
scheduled games with the rec travel team schooled to the end of June and t-ball to the 4th week of July. Oakes 
stated that he is allowing the 7th and 8th school baseball programs to utilize the cities diamond two at Wings. 
Oakes asked who paid for the turface and lime supplies as Johnson stated the city has in the past. Meska 
asked if the programs were making money, Oakes stated no, that they bought all new uniforms, bats and hired 
umpires. Meska asked about comparing his program to others as Oakes stated that he has not compared his 
program to others yet. Oakes stated that he was misled when hired that he would be able to hire additional 
help. Oakes stated that he would like to work on Wings diamonds more. Meska asked if Oakes had any adult 
sports programs, as Cody stated no. Meska stated there used to be over a dozen adult softball teams years 
ago and that Wings Park was packed with games and talked about pickleball. Oakes stated that he was going 
to meet with Ehn about purchasing a $60k turf tank to strip the fields. Oakes stated that he feels the diamond 
one bathroom and storage building should be torn down since he does not plan to use it.  

 

Parks / Cemetery Updates: 

Johnson stated that they have been dealing with a lot of cleanup and vandalism at Depot Park in the past few 
months. Johnson stated that they tipped over one of the steel benches and the memorial bench in the park. 
Johnson stated that they have cut out a piece of turf off the small mound and cut some of the flooring out. 



Johnson said there is other damage and trash they spend 30-40 minutes cleaning up in the morning. Johnson 
stated that the Muller memorial bench base was poured, and the bench was installed along the trail just south 
of Wings Elementary School. Johnson said that the employees but out a couple of dead branches near the 
building this past month. Johnson stated that he and Justin put up all the shade covers at depot park and at the 
aquatic center before the opening day. Johnson stated that the drinking fountain they received through a grant 
through the Delta Dental Foundation arrived and is being put together. Johnson stated the value of this 
fountain is $6,814.99. Johnson said that they are working on a few plumbing issues as they got the hose bib 
working at log cabin park for the events for RAGBRAI in July. Johnson stated that he and Justin installed the flag 
at diamond one as the rope broke over the winter and needed the bucket truck. Johnson said that while they 
had the bucket truck out, they did some tree trimming along the roadway in Platt Park. Johnson told the board 
that Justin has been doing a great job this season as he took it upon himself to trim the waterway between the 
pool and Wings Park. The employees finished up the playground safety fiber as they spread the remaining fiber 
in Platt Park and City Park. Johnson stated that this is from two semi loads that they had delivered as they 
completely removed all the mulch from the Wings Park playground area and replaced it during the day of 
caring. Johnson said that in April he Bouska and him asked businesses to donate funds to help finish installing 
yellow safety topper on the two remaining diamonds. Johnson said that they raised enough money to complete 
one diamond which they chose diamond two. Johnson stated that Tim Rivera and Joe Bouska helped with 
volunteers and the following businesses donated to purchase the tile, Manske’s Corner Market, Berryman 
Dentistry, Midwest Collision, and Performance Rehab. 

Johnson said that he had the street department conduct road patching and sweeping this past two weeks as 
they prepared for the contractor to come in and perform sealcoating several roads at the cemetery and City 
Park. Johnson said that they finished the cemetery last week and started on City Park today. Johnson stated 
that with the storms late last week they had quite a mess to clean up at the pool. A lot of leaves and seeds 
blew into the pool area and needed to be removed before swimming lessons started. Johnson stated that the 
small tree in front of the pool shower house and a large cottonwood tree in the back of Platt Park came down. 
The trees were cleaned up that day and the pool opened as usual.  

 

Aquatics Update: 

Johnson stated that the employees did an excellent job getting the facility ready this season. Johnson stated 
that they made a few improvements with the addition of a wall being installed in the storage room and cabinets 
put in to expand the concessions area. Johnson stated that they received the cabinetry from the wellness 
center that the hospital left behind in the physical therapy room that they cleaned out last year. Johnson stated 
that this will really help the concession staff with room to prepare food. Johnson said that Kim did a great job 
recruiting staff once again this year as most other facilities have struggled to find guards and have reduced 
hours. Johnson stated that they fully implemented the online program with the facility requiring everyone to 
pay for passes, swim lessons and rentals online this season. Johnson stated this has been a huge undertaking 
as he set up pool activities and passes, shelter reservations and campground reservations. Johnson shared 
the FB post with Casey Castle that created over 57 thousand views, 380 like and 40 comments to promote the 
facility.  

 

Trails Update: 

Johnson stated that segment two of the trail system has been bid on and the city received some very good low              
competitive quotes from contractors. Johnson stated that the lowest bidder was Baker Enterprises, Inc. for 
this segment. Johnson said that they are a very large construction company and have an office in Waverly. 
Johnson informed the board that the contractor is planning on starting after RAGBRAI has left town at the end 
of July. Johnson informed the board that he attended the upper explorerland meeting in Decorah this past 
month to discuss trial funding. 

 

 



 

RAGBRAI: 

Johnson stated that they have the google map done for the RAGBRAI people to post for all to see. Johnson said 
that they have talked to all the charters and are attending meetings as needed. Johnson stated that they will 
sell what they can out of the concessions that day and hopefully make some revenue for the department with 
food, showers, swimming, etc.  

Board Member Updates:  

Discussion on future budget cuts and prairie plantings and no-mow areas, empty lots and additional 
responsibilities. 

 
Adjournment: 6:43PM 

 

Tour Facility: 

 
Next Meeting: July 2025 

________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, those requiring accommodation for city meetings  
should notify city hall at least 24 hours prior to the meeting at 319-283-5440. 

 



 

www.oelweinparks.org 

 

june 2025 Park Monthly Report  
Park / Cemetery Update: 

Vandalism depot Park 

 
Muller memorial bench     tree trimming 

 
Shade canopies up 

 

  
  

  
  

  
P
A

R
K

S
 /
 C

E
M

E
T

E
R
Y

 /
 T

R
A

IL
S
 /
 A

Q
U

A
T

IC
S
 /
 C

A
M

P
G

R
O

U
N

D
 

http://www.oelweinparks.org/


 

www.oelweinparks.org 

 

Drinking fountain – sports complex 

 
   Water line repair    flags up 

 
Trimming      mulching 

 
 
 
 
 

  
  

  
  

  
P
A

R
K

S
 /
 C

E
M

E
T

E
R
Y

 /
 T

R
A

IL
S
 /
 A

Q
U

A
T

IC
S
 /
 C

A
M

P
G

R
O

U
N

D
 

http://www.oelweinparks.org/


 

www.oelweinparks.org 

 

Mulching     tile 

 
Diamond two 

 
 

 
 

 

 

  
  

  
  

  
P
A

R
K

S
 /
 C

E
M

E
T

E
R
Y

 /
 T

R
A

IL
S
 /
 A

Q
U

A
T

IC
S
 /
 C

A
M

P
G

R
O

U
N

D
 

http://www.oelweinparks.org/


 

www.oelweinparks.org 

 

 
EASt Penn 

Tim Rivera – Joe bouska 

Manske Corner Market 

Berryman Dentistry 

Midwest Collision 

Performance Rehab 

 

sealcoating 

 

  
  

  
  

  
P
A

R
K

S
 /
 C

E
M

E
T

E
R
Y

 /
 T

R
A

IL
S
 /
 A

Q
U

A
T

IC
S
 /
 C

A
M

P
G

R
O

U
N

D
 

http://www.oelweinparks.org/


 

www.oelweinparks.org 

 

Storm damage 

 

 
 

 

Aquatics Update: 

  

 
 
 

  
  

  
  

  
P
A

R
K

S
 /
 C

E
M

E
T

E
R
Y

 /
 T

R
A

IL
S
 /
 A

Q
U

A
T

IC
S
 /
 C

A
M

P
G

R
O

U
N

D
 

http://www.oelweinparks.org/


 

www.oelweinparks.org 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

  
  

  
  

  
P
A

R
K

S
 /
 C

E
M

E
T

E
R
Y

 /
 T

R
A

IL
S
 /
 A

Q
U

A
T

IC
S
 /
 C

A
M

P
G

R
O

U
N

D
 

http://www.oelweinparks.org/


 

www.oelweinparks.org 

 

 

 

  
  

  
  

  
P
A

R
K

S
 /
 C

E
M

E
T

E
R
Y

 /
 T

R
A

IL
S
 /
 A

Q
U

A
T

IC
S
 /
 C

A
M

P
G

R
O

U
N

D
 

http://www.oelweinparks.org/


 

www.oelweinparks.org 

 

Trails Update: 

 

 

  
  

  
  

  
P
A

R
K

S
 /
 C

E
M

E
T

E
R
Y

 /
 T

R
A

IL
S
 /
 A

Q
U

A
T

IC
S
 /
 C

A
M

P
G

R
O

U
N

D
 

http://www.oelweinparks.org/


 

www.oelweinparks.org 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

  
  

  
  

  
P
A

R
K

S
 /
 C

E
M

E
T

E
R
Y

 /
 T

R
A

IL
S
 /
 A

Q
U

A
T

IC
S
 /
 C

A
M

P
G

R
O

U
N

D
 

http://www.oelweinparks.org/


 

www.oelweinparks.org 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  
  

  
  

  
P
A

R
K

S
 /
 C

E
M

E
T

E
R
Y

 /
 T

R
A

IL
S
 /
 A

Q
U

A
T

IC
S
 /
 C

A
M

P
G

R
O

U
N

D
 

http://www.oelweinparks.org/


 

www.oelweinparks.org 

 

 

 

  
  

  
  

  
P
A

R
K

S
 /
 C

E
M

E
T

E
R
Y

 /
 T

R
A

IL
S
 /
 A

Q
U

A
T

IC
S
 /
 C

A
M

P
G

R
O

U
N

D
 

http://www.oelweinparks.org/


 

www.oelweinparks.org 

 

  

 

  
  

  
  

  
P
A

R
K

S
 /
 C

E
M

E
T

E
R
Y

 /
 T

R
A

IL
S
 /
 A

Q
U

A
T

IC
S
 /
 C

A
M

P
G

R
O

U
N

D
 

http://www.oelweinparks.org/


 

www.oelweinparks.org 

 

Daily activities 

➢ Clean/organize shop areas 

➢ Pick up downtown areas 

➢ maintaining park, cemeteries 

➢ Maintenance of equipment 

➢ Safety meetings 

➢ Meet with contractors 

➢ Retrieve & upload trail count data 

➢ Woodlawn burials 

➢ park maintenance 

➢ Grant work

 

progress on projects 

➢ Website updating 

➢ Trail easements/grants 

➢ park and rec master plan 

➢ Trail maintenance 

➢ Grinding stumps 

➢ Civicrec work 

➢ Tree trimming 

➢ equipment maintenance 

➢ Hanging flowers up 

 

➢ seasonal employee work 

➢ RAGBRAI work 

➢ New complex drinking fountain 

➢ Upper Explorerland Meeting 

➢ Swimming lessons 

➢ Yellow safety topper - diamond 2 

➢ Park and cemetery sealcoating 

➢ Muller Memorial bench installed 

➢ E-stop installed pool water heater 

 

Next month and future projects 

➢ repurpose old wings bridge 

➢ Grant writing 

➢ Trail segments 4/5 alignment 

➢ Board and committee meetings 

➢ Tree removal 

➢ Ragbrai 

 

➢ Shelter Reservations 17 
➢ Full Burials   15 
➢ Cremation Burials  7 
➢ Baby Disinternment  1 

Joshua Johnson MA 

Oelwein Park Superintendent 

 

  
  

  
  

  
P
A

R
K

S
 /
 C

E
M

E
T

E
R
Y

 /
 T

R
A

IL
S
 /
 A

Q
U

A
T

IC
S
 /
 C

A
M

P
G

R
O

U
N

D
 

http://www.oelweinparks.org/

	June Minutes
	June Pictures

